DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 7TH BOMB WING (ACC)
DYESS AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS 79607

22 July 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR DEFENSE COUNSEL

FROM: TRIAL COUNSEL

SUBIJECT: U.S. v. Ist Lt Patrick T. Burke Witness List

1. The following witnesses will be used by the Government to develop the case against the
Accused. The Government intends to call the following witnesses in the pre-trial motions,
findings, rebuttal, and/or sentencing portions of trial.

a.

b.

g.

Wendy No Moccasin, alleged Victim, 605-899-1117
James E. Dykas, Maj, USAF, 19 SOS/DOIG, 702-505-6525

John F. Ferguson, Maj, USAF, 28 BS/ADOF (currently deployed), DSN 318-437-0500

. Robert H. Adams III, Capt, USAF, 507 ADAS/DOT, 702-652-4232

. Warren Poches, Sergeant, Rapid City Police Department, 605-394-6029

Elliott Harding, Officer, Rapid City Police Department, 605-394-4131

Sandra K. Sortland, Admin. Asst., Pennington County ESCC, 605-718-2911

2. The above list reflects the intent of the Government at this point in time. However, the
Government reserves the right to call additional witnesses as necessary when notice is provided
to the Defense. The Government also reserves the right to call any witnesses noticed as Defense
witnesses for any purpose.

3. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the base legal office at (325)
696- 2229.
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DUSTIN B. KOUBA, Capt, USAF
Trial Counsel
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